
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

September 4, 2019 

 

VIA EMAIL 

 

TO: NCAA Wrestling Officials. 

 

FROM: Anthony Holman 

  Managing Director, Championships and Alliances 

 

  Ryan Tressel 

  Director, Championships and Alliances 

 

  J.P. Williams 

  Assistant Director, Championships and Alliances. 

 

SUBJECT: 2019-20 NCAA Wrestling Registration and Referee Clinics. 

 

The NCAA wrestling rules exam and video will be available online beginning 8 a.m. Eastern time, 

Monday, September 16 and closing at 5 p.m. Eastern time, Monday, October 21. Chuck Barbee, 

secretary-rules editor, and Tim Shiels, national coordinator of officials will review new rules, 

points of emphasis and referee mechanics for the upcoming season. All referees who wish to be 

eligible to officiate NCAA wrestling competition are required to register on the ArbiterSports 

website (registration opens September 10). 

 

Each referee assigned to NCAA wrestling competition is required to annually pass the online exam 

and view both the new rules presentation and the referee mechanics video. This year’s exam will 

have questions from the 2019-20, 2020-21 Rules Book and Case Book. The NCAA Wrestling 

Case Book is the new home for all wrestling interpretations and can be found on the Center Mat 

website under the rules book tab. 

 

ADH:tns 

 

cc: Mr. Chuck Barbee 

 Ms. Ashlee Follis 

 Mr. Tim Shiels 

 NCAA Division I Wrestling Committee 

http://ncaawrestling.arbitersports.com/
https://ncaawrestling.arbitersports.com/front/107525/Site/Page-Content/Registration
https://ncaawrestling.arbitersports.com/front/107525/Site
https://ncaawrestling.arbitersports.com/front/107525/Site

